Tentative Agenda Flandreau School Board
Monday, September 12, 2022 Elementary Commons
6:00 pm

Below is a link for the live stream of the school board meeting:
LiveTicket = fliers.liveticket.tv or https://youtu.be/MXIVRs95zUU

L. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IL. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

111 ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE — Business Manager
IV. OPENFORUM *

V. COMMUNICATION - Recognition of visitors
a. Superintendent’s report.
b. Disclosure/Conflict of Interest.
c. Stay Well Plan 22-23.
d. Counselors and SRO.

VI.  CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approval of minutes, financial statements, and bills.
b. Resignation — Andrea Peterson — Paraprofessional — effective October 4, 2022.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

Booster Club — Video Boards.

Lindsie Bell — Boys & Girls Club.

No school on Wednesday, October 26 for staff in-service

Open enrollments.

Executive Session according to SDCL 1-25-2 (1).

Discussion and approval of any action deemed necessary from executive session.
New hires.

Adjournment.

FwE e o o

o NOTE: Members of the public who desire to address the board on items of
interest or concern are invited to do so at this time. Up to 15 minutes will be devoted
to this agenda item with the board president to increase or decrease the time as
needed.

It would be most appreciated if you would limit your remarks to not more than
3 minutes; to appoint a spokesperson if the concern is a group concern; and to
supplement verbal presentations with written reports, if necessary or desired.

We ask that you remember that South Dakota law prohibits the board from
discussing specific employees, their job performance, or students.



ASBSD Board Recognition Program - ALL

The ASBSD Board Recognition Program is designed to recognize school boards for their
dedicated and ethical service to the students of South Dakota. Very few, if any, school board
members serve for the attention and accolades of board service. However, ASBSD recognizes
the time, effort, and commitment put forth by Board members not only in regular board
meetings, but also through activities and training opportunities offered through ASBSD, and
demonstrated leadership through local, state, and national meetings, committees, and assemblies.
This program will recognize board members’ participation in outside activities, board
development and training, and demonstrated leadership at various areas and levels.

How does the recognition program work?

By participating in ASBSD activities, training opportunities and demonstrating leadership at the
local, state and national level, board members accumulate points to achieve awards. For each
level of award, . oi¢, '+, and Bronze, point totals are counted in three separate categories. In
order to qualify for any board award, some points must be earned in all three categories.

We describe them as ALL; ACT, LEARN, LEAD.

ACT: Activities in this category demonstrate participation at various board functions. Examples
would include attending Annual Convention, Delegate Assembly or the NSBA national
convention. This category is measured, and points are assigned, as to the functions a board
member has attended.

LEARN: Activities in this category center around board member training opportunities board
members have attended and completed. Examples would include attending face to face training
sessions for board specific workshops or participating in ASBSD regional events, webinars or
online courses. Points are assigned based on the learning opportunity and participation.

LEAD: Activities in this category focus on leadership events or activities where board members
take on a leadership role or participate in leadership training. Examples would

include serving as state board officer, attending the President’s Workshop, or representing your
District at ASBSD’s Delegate Assembly. Points are assigned based upon the position or role
held and activity participation.

Points are totaled throughout the fiscal year (Julyl-June 30), but GAVEL Training counts for a
total of three years for three trainings (past, present, and future) under Learning Opportunities.



ACT - ASBSD Activities
ASBSD-SASD Annual Convention

Attend a Legislative Cracker Barrel or Forum

Delegate Assembly
NSBA National Convention

Presenter @ ASBSD-SASD Annual Convention

Presenter (@ NSBA National Convention

LEARN - ASBSD Board Development Learning Opportunities

GAVEL Workshops (face-to-face)
School Board Governance
Fiscal Responsibility
Strategic Planning
Collective Bargaining Webinar
LAN Update Webinar
School Law Webinar
New School Board Member Workshop
New School Board Member SBU Course

Other Training Opportunities not listed
School Board U Sundays webinar
Wednesdays with Wade meeting/webinar

LEAD - Leadership Opportunities
ASBSD Board Director

ASBSD Board Officer — President
ASBSD Board Officer — Past President
ASBSD Board Officer — 2™ VP
ASBSD Board Officer — 1 VP
ASBPT Protective Trust Board Member
ASBSD Board Engagement webinar
Delegate Assembly appointee

LAN Member appointee

School Board President Workshop
School Board President SBU Course
State Education Panel Member

20 pts.
10 pts.
25 pts.
20 pts.
20 pts.
20 pts.

40 pts.
40 pts.
40 pts.
30 pts.
20 pts.
20 pts.
40 pts.
40 pts.
20 pts.
20 pts.
20 pts.

50 pts.
50 pts.
50 pts.
25 pts.
25 pts.
50 pts.
20 pts.
25 pts.
25 pts.
40 pts.
40 pts.
50 pts.



GAVEL Training counts for a total of 3 years (past, present and future) under Learning
Opportunities. GAVEL training includes School Board Governance, Fiscal Responsibility,
Strategic Planning, and other more specific trainings as requested by the district.

Board Scoring
Total all categories (ACT, LEARN, LEAD) for a cumulative score of the board using all board

members’ points earned. The cumulative score must have some points in each category by any
Board member to be eligible for an award.

ek devel School Boa Bronze Level Schiool Board
500 cumulative point total 350 cumulative point total 250 cumulative point total

Scoring Example

In the course of a fiscal year (July 1-June 30), your school board had three members attend the
ASBSD-SASD Annual Convention, and you had a board member attend ASBSD Delegate
Assembly, your Board would earn 85 points in the ACT category.

In the same year, your Board (7 members) had GAVEL Training (School Board Governance)
in your District on-site, three other Board members participate in a Wednesdays with Wade
meeting, one attend a New School Board Member Workshop and one take part in a School
Law Webinar. Your Board would earn 400 points in the LEARN category.

Also, in that school year, your Board appointed a Delegate and a LAN member (Legislative
Action Network). Your Board would earn 50 points in the LEAD category.

ACT 85
LEARN 400
LEAD S0

Total 535 points



CSTAG (Comprehensive School Threat Assessment Guidelines)
Level 1 Workshop Hosted by Navigate360

| B D=t
o
SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC SAFETY

prevention = pratection = enforcement

Flandreau Staff Participating in CSTAG
Training: Kristi Fischer (HS Principal), Brian
Relf (MS Principal), Justin Kelm (Elementary
Principal), Gabriel Frias (School Resource
Deputy), Emma Peters (School Social Worker),
Kari Lena-Helling (MS/HS School Counselor),
and Chelsea Greenfield (Elementary School
Counselor)

Schoolwide Prevention

At-Risk Students

Paid for by the state, this partnership with Navigate360
gives South Dakota school districts access to the leading
training program for School Threat Assessment teams at
no cost to you, whatsoever, Why? Because suicide and
targeted violence are preventable. When our teams have
the knowledge and skills to identify, assess and intervene,
they can help guide students to a safer path.

Threat Assessment Is
Part of a Comprehensive Approach

Threat assessment works in concert with a multi-tiered Intensive
Interventions

approach to student services. Ties B

Select the three tiers to learn more about these services.

At-Risk Students
Tier I

Schoolwide Prevention .
Teerl

Intensive Interventions

Service for all students:
+ clear and consistent discipline

Services for students with some
behavior problems:

Services for students with very serious
behavior problems:

+  positive behavior support system + social skills groups v intensive monitoring and supervision

+ school security program +  short-term counseling v ongoing counseling

« programs for bullying and harassment + mentoring and after-school programs ¢ community-based treatment

+ character development curriculum * tutoring and other academic support *  alternative school placement

+ conflict resolution for peer disputes » special education evaluation and services * special education evaluation and services

School Threat Assessment Is Integrated with Other Efforts

Here are some examples of integrating threat assessment with other efforts at school.

Click each number to view more.




SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
August 8, 2022

The Board of Education of the Flandreau School District No. 50-3, Flandreau, Moody
County, South Dakota, met in regular session in the Elementary School commons at 6:00 p.m.
Board members Kari Burggraff, Brian Klein, Kelly Kontz, Tom Stenger, and Adam Wiese were
present. Dustin Headrick and Brian Johnson were absent. Superintendent Rick Weber and
Business Manager Stacey VanBeek were also present.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

08-024.22 Motion by Kontz, seconded by Burggraff to approve the agenda with the
deletion of item Ill—Administer Oath of Office. All voted aye.

There was no open forum this month.

Visitors to the meeting: Allison Claflin, Marietta Gassman, Angela Klein, Cynthia
Sheppard, Sandy Sheppard, Brendan Streitz.

Superintendent’s report was given.

There were no Conflict of Interest disclosures to report for this month.

08-025.22 Motion by Burggraff, seconded by Klein to continue to operate in the green
phase at this time and to continue to follow the CDC guidelines of quarantining for five days and
returning to school on day six or after, if the student is asymptomatic, wearing a mask for another
five days. All voted aye.

08-026.22 Motion by Burggraff, seconded by Wiese to approve the consent agenda
consisting of minutes for the regular meeting on July 11, 2022; the financial reports as of July 31,
2022; the bills in the amount of $$71,429.83 be allowed from General Fund; $66,595.14 be
allowed from Capital Outlay Fund; $45,140.44 be allowed from Special Education Fund;
$4,435.00 be allowed from Food Service Fund, $302.83 be allowed from Drivers Education Fund;
and the resignation of BreeAna Klekas, technology teacher, effective July 17, 2022, with $1,200

late resignation fee. All voted aye.



08-027.22 Motion by Kontz, seconded by Wiese to approve the amended health
services contract with Avera Flandreau Hospital. All voted aye.

08-028.22 Motion by Wiese, seconded by Burggraff to approve the audit contract with
ELO for the FY22 school year. All voted aye.

08-029.22 Motion by Burggraff, seconded by Klein to approve an application for open
enroliment. All voted aye.

We will continue to have board members come in each month to review the financials so
we do not have the “lack of segregation of duties” finding on future audits. Each board member
will sign up for two months over the course of the year and review the monthly financials prior to
the next month's board meeting.

08-030.22 Motion by Wiese, seconded by Kontz authorizing an executive session of
the Board in accordance with SDCL 1-25-2 regarding (1). All voted aye. The Board thereupon
went into executive session at 6:09 p.m. All matters having been considered, President Stenger
declared the executive session over. The Board resumed in open session at 6:53 p.m.

08-031.22 Motion by Kontz, seconded by Wiese to approve the contract of Amanda
Bensen, elementary secretary ($14. 50Ihour) All voted aye. i

08-032.22 Motion by Burggraff, seconded by Klein to approve the contract of J|II
Fedders-Ellefson, middle/high school art ($46,000) with $1,000 signing bonus. All voted aye.

08-033.22 Motion by Kontz, seconded by Klein to approve the contract of Jennifer
Sundermeyer, cheer coach ($2,643). All voted aye.

08-034.22 Motion by Klein, seconded by Wiese to approve the contract of Josh
Cleveland, middle school football coach ($1,574). All voted aye.

08-035.22 Motion by Kontz, seconded by Burggraff to approve the contract of Torrie
Lankford, middle school football coach ($1 574). All voted aye. _ . _

08-036.22 Motion by Wiese, seconded by Klein to approve the contract of Garrett
Carr, assistant high school football coach ($2,643). All voted aye.

08-037.22 Motion by Kontz, seconded by Burggraff to approve the contract of Joe
Parsley, assistant high school football coach ($2,643). All voted aye.

08-038.22 Motion by Wiese, seconded by Kontz to approve the contract of Ryan
Sherman, volunteer assistant high school football coach. All voted aye.

08-039.22 Motion by Burggraff, seconded by Klein to approve the contract of Emma
Peters, middle school track coach ($1,574). All voted aye.

08-040.22 Motion by Wiese, seconded by Kontz to approve the contract of Cody
Chamblin, move from assistant to head wrestling coach ($4,213). All voted aye.



08-041.22 Motion by Burggraff, seconded by Kontz to approve the contract of Larry
Peters, driver to Brookings ($20/day). All voted aye.

Gross salary for July is as follows: Instruction $198,473.80; Support Services $88,492.21;
Social Security $22,345.71; Retirement $16,497.99; Insurance $29,555.77. Special Education
Fund: Instruction $28,830.25; Support Services $20,163.03; Social Security $3,728.88;
Retirement $2,736.94; Insurance $5,817.10. Drivers Ed Fund: Salaries $2,700.00; Social Security
$206.53; Retirement $161.99.

08-042.22 There being no further business, motion by Kontz, seconded by Klein to
adjourn the meeting at 6:57 p.m.

Tom Stenger, President

Stacey VanBeek, Business Manager
Flandreau School District #50-3

(Published once at the total approximate cost of )



Balance forward:

Local Sources:
Taxes

Interest
Co-Curricular
Misc

Meals/milk
Student Activities

Transfers In/Out

Intermediate Sources:
County Apportionment

State Sources:

State Aid

State Apportionment
Bank Franchise Tax
Impact Aid

Mentor teachers

State Assessed Utilities
Other Grants

Federal Sources:
Grants

Total Revenue:

Total Available:

Disbursements:

Balance on hand 8-31-22

FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT #50-3
FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH
ENDING AUGUST 31, 2022

General Capital Special Impact Aid Bond Food Enterprise Trust and
Fund Qutlay Fund Education Fund Fund Redemp.Fund Service Fund Fund (DE) Agency Fund
1,796,470.68  1,441,681.21 184,355.44 376,417.44 202,725.95 224.142.44 7,215.86 514,045.71
4,880.20 4,520.34 2,536.88 39.64
792.34 635.74 82.04 165.92 89.48 98.81
10,569.00
47,278.58 = 8,483.47 27.64 N
19,317.04
- 59,948.24
8,261.33
301,532.00 49,043.00
166,257.93 100,201.07 - -
539,571.38 105,357.15 60,145.39 165.92 129.12 19,443.49 - 59,948.24
2,336,042.06 1,547,038.36 244 500.83 376,583.36 202,855.07 243,585.93 7,215.86 573,993.95
(435,709.39) (66,595.14)  (117,885.06) - - (4,470.80) (302.83) (68,005.24)
1,900,332.67  1,480,443.22 126,615.77 376,583.36 202,855.07 239,115.13 6,913.03 505,988.71



ACCOUNTS

CHEERLEADER CLUB

CLASS OF 2021
CLASS OF 2022
CLASS OF 2023
CLASS OF 2024

EDUCATION FOUNDATION
ELEMENTARY WEEKEND FUEL

FLEX PROGRAM

FFA

FFA LAND PLOT

IMPREST

NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY
PAYROLL WITHHOLDING
REVOLVING ACCOUNT

SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
-JELLIFE
DAKQOTALAYERS

SCHOLARSHIP

SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIP -
SCHOLARSHIPS - SUTTON/ACKERMAN

BECHEN
EVANS
FFA LAND
FULLER
GENERAL

LEE
MASONIC
RICE
RUSCH
WITTERN
HURSEY
JONES

STUDENT COUNCIL - HS

TOURNAMENT

TOTALS

TRUST AND AGENCY FUND
FINANCIAL REPORT
MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2022

BEGINNING
BALANCE

2,959.60

0.00
3,943.90
6,333.37

7,757.56
16,253.61
10,270.35

4,000.00

1,005.18
17,329.29

11,136.90
83,212.92
6,760.33
17,177.19
6,076.33
5,672.28
204,867.93
20,027.25
6,008.14
72,095.96
10,287.08

870.64

514,045.71

DISBURSEMENTS
DURING MONTH

100.00
3,039.51

2,383.79
302.72

5,734.73

50,344.49
500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
1,100.00

1,500.00

68,005.24

RECEIVED
DURING MONTH

6,048.50
1,160.00
1,465.65

720.49

47,951.60

2,000.00

59,948.24

END OF MONTH
TOTAL

2,959.60
0.00
3,943.90
6,233.37
3,008.99
8,917.56
15,335.47
10,688.12
(1,734.73)
1,005.18
14,936.40

10,636.90
82,212.92
6,760.33
16,179.19
6,076.33
5672.28
204,867.93
20,027.25
6,008.14
72,095.96
8,787.08

500.00

870.54

505,988.71



GENERAL FUND:

Access Systems
Bankoe

Bensen, Amanda
Bierschbach, Makenzie
Blackboard

BMO Procurement Card

Booster

Buhl's

CEV

City of Flandreau
Collins, Todd
Dakotacare

Decker, Courtney
Demco

Ekern
Fedders-Ellefson, Jill
Flandreau Bakery
Flandreau Flower Shoppe
Greg's Welding
Grengs, Kylie
Harcourt Qutlines
Harden, Regina

Harlow's School Bus Service

Hill, Thomas

Hof, Cassidy

Impact Schools of SD
Krulls

Maynards

MidAmerican Energy
Midwest Glass

Moody County Enterprise
Nelson, Nicole

Office Peeps

Olesen, Heather
OverDrive

Pepper, Michelle
SDASBO

Sanders, Elizabeth
SEAP

Sherman, Ryan

Sherwin Williams

South Dakota Dept of Labor
Sparkle Car Wash
Swanson, DiMera
Tractor Supply

Trust and Agency-Imprest

BILL LISTING - September 12, 2022

Amazon
Austreims
Bluepeak

BMO

Corner Pantry
Demco

Easy Time Clock
Flinn
Flocabulary
G&R

JCL

JW Pepper
Nasco
Pipestone Floral
Sams

SD Library Assoc
Vistaprint
Walmart

Ashworth, Julie
Pulscher, Brenda
Pulscher, Gordon

Sioux Valley School Dist
Artzen, Brent

Boone, Colin

Carlson, Greg
Greenway, Jason
Kenkel, Alex
Neugenbauer, Lakin

Services

Services
Background check
Background check
Services

Supplies

Services

Services
Overpayment
Gasoline

Supplies

Time clock software
Supplies

Services

Repairs

Supplies

Supplies

Supplies

Memorial

Supplies
Registration
Supplies

Supplies

Services

Services

Supplies

Utilities

Background check
Services
Background check
Supplies

Repairs
Background check
Supplies

Supplies

Services
Background check
Supplies
Background check
Services
Background check, fingerprints
Background check
Dues

Services

Supplies

Utilities

Services

Services, subscriptions
Background check
Services
Background check
Services
Background check, fingerprints
Registration
Background check
Dues

NFHS coaching classes, background check
Supplies
Remployment charges
Services
Background check, fingerprints
Supplies

Circle of Courage inservice
Supplies

Supplies

Golf entry fee

FB official

FB official

FB official

FB official

FB official

FB official

900.27

356.00

43.25

43.25

2,744 .49
890.63
2,014.72
759.17
(134.95)
44.73
639.23
28.50
167.91
138.00
882.50
2,669.42
60.00
127.46
51.25
44.82
195.00
464.19

860.35 9,902.93

50.00

80.96

850.00

20,348.78

43.25

116.40

43.25

472.37

572.97

43.25

224.40

245.00

215.00

43.25

117.00

43.25

32,317.67

53.25

43.25

1,811.55

5217

60.66

754.52

820.44

519.13

43.25

495.76

43.25

1,000.00

55.25

75.00

43.25

250.00

113.25

2,560.00

26.21

8.55

63.25

41.12
2,566.25
26.65
13.75
40.00
125.00
50.00
125.00
125.00
125.00
213.20



Turnquist, Dacey
Vanbockern, Ariann

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:

BMO Procurement Card

Connecting Point
Continental Press
Foxprint

Infinite Campus
Innovative

IXL Learning
Johnsen Controls
Junior Library Guild
Medco

NWEA

Patriot Electric
Pearson

Savvas

School Specialty
Sergeant Laboratories

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND:

Provider
BMO Procurement Card

Cleveland, Suzie

Foreman Sales & Services
Goodcare

Krulls

Provider

Pearson

Prairie Lakes

FOOD SERVICE FUND:
Lunchtime Solutions

Augustana University
Ball, Kevin

Beste, Dave
Bruinsma, Kyle
Crigger, Trey

Duffy, Gary

Duffy, Terry

McCook Central School
Mitchell, Joey
Schiefen, Bill

Sioux Falls Christian
Stitz, Jill

Amazon

Austreims

Bound to Stay Bound
G&R

Imagine Learning

PBIS

Teachers Pay Teachers

Amazon
Everyday Speech
School Specialty
Shoe Carnival
TAESE

Walmart

XC entry fee

FB official

VB official

FB official

FB official

VB official x 2

VB official x 2

XC entry fee

FB official

FB official

Golf entry fee

VB official
Background check
Background check

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Supplies
Services

Library Books
Elementary, stadium lights
Online curriculum
Subscription
Software
Promethean Boards
Curriculum
Supplies
Services
Carpeting

RTI services
Services

Library Books
Supplies

Map testing
Lighting

Software
Curriculum
Supplies
Services

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

Services
Supplies
Subscription
Supplies

PT Supplies
Registration
Supplies
Dues

Parts
Services
Services
Services
Supplies
Services

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

Services

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND

105.00

125.00
235.20
125.00
303.08
454,00
370.00
75.00
125.00
125.00
60.00

222.60 5,734.73

43.25

43.25

84,571.33
751.62
1,600.00
222.94
92,960.00
7,350.00
350.00

72.45 103,307.01

64,309.50

4,727.91

1,1565.00

825.00

20,425.24

3,600.00

382.50

2,958.82

682.55

10,698.50

1,963.58

1,113.76

71,861.92

652.46

8,350.72

297,014.46

1,680.00
870.72
399.99
295.66
75.94
300.00

35.10 1,977.41

150.00

98.62

6,059.00

1,562.37

29,159.25

254 .40

2,020.09

42,961.14

17,059.84

17,059.84



School Year 22/23

Flandreau Public School

Total General Transportation S 28,184.11
Total Field Trips & Sports Activities $ 1,553.94
PPE/Sanitization $ 308.73
Total Intown School Bus Trips $ -

Total Driver Down Time S 451.62
Fuel Surcharge S 1,819.27
Total Monthly Invoice S 32,317.67

10of9 Monthly

Harlow's School Bus Service

General Transportation Daily Miles Annual Rate Pmts
Total General Transportation 320 $253,657.00 S 28,184.11
Field Trips & Sports Activities
Date Description Bus # Miles Rate Total Wait Hours Rate Total Total
8/23/22 Montrose- JH Football 1 122 S 291 $§ 355.02 6.00 S 1737 $ 10422 $§ 459.24
8/23/22 Chester- C/B Volleyball 5 55 S 291 S 160.05 6.00 S 1737 S 10422 S 264.27
8/23/22 Chester- C/B Volleyball 6 55 S 291 § 160.05 4.00 S 1737 § 69.48 S 229.53
8/30/22 Salem XC 5 132 S 291 S 384.12 6.00 S 17.37 $ 10422 $§ 488.34
8/30/22 Bridgwater- JHFB 5 170 S 291 § 494.70 4.00 S 17.37 § 69.48 S 564.18
S 291 § - S 1737 § - S -
534 Total's $ 1,553.94 26.00 $ 451.62 $ 2,005.56
* Intown School Bus Trip 30 Miles or Less
Date Description Miles Number of Trips Rate Total Wait Hours Rate Total
0 0 S 8696 S - 0.00 SETEITERTT S - S -
0 0 $ 869 ¢ - 0.00 S 4737 S =05 .
0 0 $ 86.96 $ = 0.00 S 1737 S - S -
0 0 $ 86.96 S - 0.00 St =737 S - S -
0 Total's $ - 0.00 S - S -
Fuel Surcharge Days Miles Total Miles
Routes 8 320 2,560
Sports/Field Trips Activities 534
Intown School Bus Service -
Total Miles 3,094
Avg Price for Fuel S 4.94
Contract Price S 2.00
Difference S 2.94
Mileage Rate $ 0.59
Miles Rate Total

Total Fuel Surcharge

9/8/2022,094 $

0.59 $ 1,819.27




The Flandreau Flier Booster Club has been working with Daktronics and area
businesses to purchase two video boards, one to be installed in the high school
gymnasium and one in the elementary gymnasium. It is our goal to have the video
boards installed and functioning by the beginning of the 2023-24 school year.

The 11°x15’ video board footprints will be a “wow” factor for Flandreau Public
School when fans, students, and community members enter our gymnasiums. The
video boards will be used at basketball games, volleyball games, and wrestling
competitions. The video boards will not only be used at athletic events, but also
will be a benefit for the school during concerts, PE classes, pep rallies, graduation,
and other community events held at the school. The usefulness of the video
boards move beyond the gyms. In the classroom, high school students will get
hands-on experience in learning the curriculum provided by Daktronics, will have
the opportunity to create creative content for the video boards, and will learn how
to operate the video boards. Furthermore, the revenue generated from advertising
will funnel back into the Booster Club and used to support Flandreau’s athletes,
teams, and facilities.

The Flandreau Flier Booster Club has a long-standing history of supporting the
school and it’s high school athletic programs. More recently, we have started
supporting youth teams that correspond to Flandreau High School sanctioned
sports. This support is consistent year after year. To give you an idea of what this
looks like, here is a list of ways the Booster Club has supported Flandreau
athletics this past year, the amount totaling $9,042:

e $3,000 to the two summer strength and speed coaches

e $1,917 for the 2021-22 HUDL video service. For the 2022-23 school year,
this amount is projected to increase by $650.
$560 for a tent frame for the Cross Country/Track teams
$1,365 to three youth basketball teams for winter tournament entry fees
$200 towards the girl’s basketball fan bus
$500 to the boy’s basketball team when they made it to State in Rapid City
$500 to Track for athlete of the week awards and team food
$500 to Wrestling for year-end awards and camps
$500 to Football for team camp

Looking to the future, the Booster Club will continue to invest in the student
athletes through monetary assistance for the teams and through potential projects
that could include a facelift for the Booster Club Stadium and a video board for the
football field.

The Booster Club board and organization is composed of excited, ambitious, and

active members. Monthly meetings are being held in which community members
are attending and volunteering to get involved in various ways. On August 16th,

Page |



the Flandreau Flier Booster Club hosted it’s inaugural Fall Sports Rally &
Membership Drive and collected 104 Booster Club memberships (this includes
both family and individual memberships). The turnout was amazing! Many
families from the community gathered together in support of our athletes, coaches,
and teams. Excitement is building around the Flandreau Flier Booster Club, as
made evident by the great turnout at the event and the number of Booster Club
memberships generated. The Booster Club has recently implemented a Remind
system in which communication regarding sporting events and local happenings is
sent out to those who have signed up. Furthermore, the Booster Club has an active
social media presence to keep fans informed about upcoming events and
opportunities to cheer on the Fliers! To fuel school pride, the Booster Club rented
a “Welcome Flandreau Fliers” sign that was placed in front of the school for the
first day of school. It was fun to see many pictures taken around the sign. By the
time this material is shared with the school board, the Booster Club will have
hosted a homecoming tailgating party too. Get ready, more plans are on the
horizon for events to kick off our winter sports!

Booster Club members have spent time making numerous contacts and have had
great conversations with businesses and individuals who are excited to support the
video board project. Currently we have 19 of the 20 advertising partners secured
for a dollar amount of $58,000 pledged per year for 5 years, or a total of $290,000.
Payments from the advertising partners will be collected beginning on August 1,
2023. In the meantime, we are asking for the school’s help in making the purchase
so we can move forward with installation. The numbers are outlined in the
contract below.

The Booster Club proposes that the school purchases the boards directly from
Daktronics, saving the Booster Club $14,073.54 in taxes. The Booster Club would
then reimburse Flandreau Public School the entire amount paid for the 2
videoboards over the course of 5 years. This is a great opportunity for a
partnership between the school and the Booster Club. The Booster Club has gone
to the effort of securing sponsors for the video boards and working through the
details with Daktronics and an electrician so the school, in turn, can benefit from
using these video boards throughout the entire school year and beyond!

Flandreau Flier Booster Club Board Members
Michelle Iott, President

Jud Krull, Vice President

Lori Williams, Treasurer

Megan Severtson, Secretary

Sandy Sheppard, Board Member

Page 2



Contract for Purchase of Video Boards

Between
Flandreau Public School Disctrict 50-3 Flandreau Fliers Booster Club
600 Community Drive 600 Community Drive
Flandreau, SD 57028 Flandreau, SD 57028
Referred to as “School” Referred to as “Booster Club”

The Organization hereby executes an agreement for the indirect purchase of two (2) video boards
from Daktronics.

I, The School
A. The School agrees to purchase the two video boards from Daktronics in the

D.

E.

amount of the submitted bid from Daktronics of $224,826.08. Payment schedule
would be as follows:

1. 30% downpayment ($67,447.83) to begin process

2. 60% due before shipment of the videoboards ($134,895.64)

3. 10% due 30 days after shipment of the videoboards ($22,482.61)
The School agrees to pay for the cost of electricity to run the video boards on a
daily basis.
The School agrees to provide instructor(s) to teach the curriculum provided by
Daktronics.
The School agrees to provide IT support for the video boards and will manage
the video board content.
The School agrees to set up the equipment necessary to run the video boards and
score boards on game days.

IL. The Booster Club

A

The Booster Club agrees to repay the School on the following schedule:

1. August 16, 2023 $45,000
2. August 16, 2024 $45,000
3. August 16, 2025 $45,000
4. August 16,2026 $45,000
5. August 16, 2027 $44,826.08

The Booster Club agrees to pay for electrical work necessary for the installation
of the video boards, estimated at $13,855.00.

The Booster Club agrees to pay for any maintenance of the video boards.

The Booster Club agrees to pay for any software updates related to the video
boards.

The Booster Club agrees to maintain and manage the contracts with the
advertising sponsors.

The Booster Club agrees to pay a stipend to the operator of the video board,
amount to be determined.

The Booster Club agrees to collect and receive all revenue from the advertising
sponsors,

The Booster Club agrees to support the school’s athletic programs and facilities
through the revenue generated from the video boards, with specifics to be worked
out between the Booster Club and the School’s Athletic Director.

Page 3



FLANDREALU

A5 T

FLIFRS

FLANDPREAU HICGH SCHOOL
PARTNERSHIP PACKAGES

ANCHOR ANCHOR
PARTNER PARTNER

ANCHOR ANCHOR ANCHOR AMCHOR
PARTNER PARTNER PARTNER PARTNER

7 FOUNDING
PARTNER

"OUNDING
PARTNER

FOUNDING
PARTNER

ARRRLAERE I

FOUNDING
PARTNER

HOME PERIOD

FOUNDING FOUNDING
PARTNER PARTNER

FOULS PLAYER FOUL FOULS

"R : surie 1
SCORE MATCH % b

EVENTS EVENTS A YEAR
Boys Varsity Basketball 8

Boys Junior Varsity Basketball 6

Girls Varsity Basketball 8

Girls Junior Varsity Basketball 6
Volleyball 10
Whrestling 3
Graduation, High School and Middle School
concerts, pep rallies, and other various school and
community activities




FLANDREAU

FLIFRS M

FLANDREAY HICH SAHOOL

ARTNERSHIP PACKAGES

ANCHOR PARTNERSHIP (4 TOTAl)
STATIC SIGNAGE

Two {2) non-it ad panel on Gym main display
approximate size 2'h x 2.9'w (one on each gym)

DIGITAL CONTENT - GYM

One (1) in-game or halfttime:30 second commercial (wnh audio) per
regular season home varsity basketball game or static image with
custom PA announcement

One (1) feature per regular season home varsity basketball game, ie.
3 pointer, Starting lineup, Halftime, Upcoming Events

Twenty five {25) minimum exposures on display during regular season
home varsity basketball games

{Sponsors supply full screen image and school will create zoned
image area with sponsor logo)

Rotating Logo during wrestling and volleyball with other sponsors
GYM PROMOTIONS

One (1) game day sponsorship/promotional opportunity per season
for one basketball game

MULTI-MEDIA
One (1) logo and link on district website

One (1) customized PA announcement per regular season home
basketball game

One (1) grouped PA announcement thanking advertisers for their
involvement per regular season home basketball game

Social media TBD
HOSPITALITY

Four {4) season tickets to regular season home basketball games

n

DAKTRONICS

FOUNDING PARTNERSHIP (s TOTAl)
STATIC SIGNAGE

Two (2) non-it ad panel on Gym auxiliary display, approximate size
2'h x 3'w (one on each gym)

DIGITAL CONTENT - GYM
One (1) timeout feature entilement fo potentially share with other
Founding partners per regular season home varsity basketball game

Fifteen (15) minimum exposures on display during regular season
home varsity basketball games

(Sponsors supply full screen image and school will create zoned
image area with sponsor logo)

Rotating Logo during wrestling and volleyball with other sponsors
MULTI-MEDIA

One (1) logo on district website

One (1) grouped PA announcement thanking advertisers for their
involvement per regular season home basketball game

Social media TBD

HOSPITALITY

Two [2) season tickets to regular season home basketball games

PREMIER PARTNERSHIP (10 TOTAL)
DIGITAL CONTENT - GYM

Five (5) minimum exposures on display during regular season home
varsity basketball games

(Sponsors supply full screen image and school will create zoned image
area with sponsor logo)

Rotating Logo during wresiling and volleyball with other sponsor
MULTI-MEDIA

One (1) grouped PA announcement thanking advertisers for their
involvement per regular season home basketball game



Boys & Girls Club N
of Moody County

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

OF MOODY COUNTY

Our mission is to.inspire and enable all young people,
especially those who need us most, to realize their full
potential as productive, responsible and caring citizens.

POWER UP

e 5 week long teacher-led course that helps students
combat summer learning loss

Monday through Thursday

1.5 hour sessions

18 youth served in summer 2022

Comprehension skills, high-frequency words, and phonics
& writing skills

IMPACT

Education/Technology, Arts, Unity, Physical
Education, Life Skills, and
Character/Leadership Programming

e Mandatory Reporting and Relief
Organization

s Diversion Services

e Measurable Results

e Economic Workforce Development

YOUTH SERVED

Average Daily Attendance:
¢ {(Current) 90 Traditional Site
¢ (2021) 70 Traditional Site

Demographic:

4% Asian, Pacific Islander or African American

47% Caucasian

11% Hispanic/Latino

7% Multi-Racial

29% American Indian

2% Other

Socioeconomic
e 75% of youth served qualify for free/reduced lunch

(2019-2020 school year)

L] L] . L] . o

What else do we offer?

$25 annual membership

School Year Meal Program:
o 1 snack + 1 hot meal

Summer Meal Program

o 2 snacks + 1 hot lunch available
Family and Childhood Counseling Services
Impact Programs geared toward our Priority
Outcomes

o Character and Leadership

o Academic Success

o Healthy Lifestyles



ﬁ?z a1 4’2’ 74 S5 'f'r:»- ot ) 4 ‘f(’/ca e "‘/f '

Why We Do It

Kids. Educators. Smiles. Laughter. Learning.

We facilitate engaging trainings and design creative content to help kids succeed. We
genuinely care about every kid. The sad ones. The angry ones. The falling-between-
the- cracks ones.

Collectively, the team at Totem PD has spent countless hours with kids who are
struggling in one way or another. The impact these children have had on each of us has
been profound. We genuinely care for kids and we have not only witnessed the despair,
rage, and loneliness in their lives, but the joy, laughter, and belonging as well. We
infuse our hopeful message into every training. Why? Because we care deeply about

the well-being of kids. We know you do, too.

» Best practices in student wellness, behavior management, mental health, and
special education

« Ready-to-use tools and strategies

» Practical problem solving

« Customized consultation



